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VWERA It~tON

CERTIFIED MAIL

The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
Governor of California
State Capitol
-Sacramento, California 95814

Re: Mk'-1200

Dear Governor Brown:

C4On April 2, L980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that you may have violated certain sections of the

C Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

C The Commission, on June 18,1980, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no rea-
son to believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-

C diction has been committed. Specifically, Regulations 102.13 and
110.11(c) interpreted 2 U.S.C. S 435(b). Section 435 was repealed

1 by the 1979 Amendments to the Act which became effective January
8, 1980. Therefore, the solicitation notice prescribed by S 435(b)

C would not have been required.
C, Additionally, the Commission determined that neither Governor

Brown, Brown for President, or ABC would have been required to
state a disclaimer prescribed by 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) on "Issues
and Answers" as the program is a news story and not an advertisement
soliciting contributions.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
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CERTIFIED i(AIl
RETURN RECE ,LRQVL,1

Jodie Krajewski, Treasurer
Brown for President
630 Shatto Place
Los Angeles, CA 90005

Re: MU"1200

Dear Ms. Krajewski:

On April 2, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that youf committee may have violated certain sections

C-1 of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act").

The Commission, on June 18,1980, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no rea-
son to believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-

C diction has been committed. Specifically, Regulations 102.13 and
110.11(c) interpreted 2 U.S.C. S 435(b). Section 435 was repealed
by the 1979 Amendments to the Act which became effective January

C 8, 1980. Therefore, the solicitation notice prescribed by 5 435(b)
would not have been required.C

Additionally, the Commission determined that neither Governor
Brown, Brown for President, or ABC would have been required to
state a disclaimer prescribed by 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) on "Issues
and Answers" as the program is a news story and not an advertisement
soliciting contributions.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Stephen A. Chessin, Treasurer
Californians Against Brown

(Running) for President
1810 10th Street
Berkeley, California 94710

Re: *M4R 1200

Dear Mr. Chessin:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 24,-1980 and determined that on the

C. basis of the information provided in your complaint that there is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") has been committed.

Specifically, you alleged that Governor Brown and Brown for
President violated 11 C.F.R. SS 102.13 and 110.11(c) by failing
to include a solicitation notice at the beginning or end of the

e February 17, 1980 broadcast of "Issues and Answers" in which
Governor Brown solicited contributions.

Sections 102.13 and 110.11(c) of the Regulations interpreted
2 U.S.C. S 435(b). Section 435(b) was repealed by the 1979 Amend-
ments to the Act on January 8, 1980. Therefore, the solicitation
notice required by 2 U.S.C. S 435(b) would not have been required.

Additionally, the Commission determined that neither Governor
Brown, Brown for President, or ABC would have been required to
state a disclaimer prescribed by 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) on "Issues
and Answers" as the program is a news story and not an advertise-
ment to solicit contributions.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter.
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BEFORE TUB,7DEA ELECTION COIOISSZOW

In the -ator Of

) 4UR 3100
Governor Edmund a. Brown, Jr. )
Brown for President )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 18,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the folloiwng actions regarding MUR 1200:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
CGovernor Edmund G. Brown, Jr.

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 435(b)
and 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. SSc 102.13 and 110.11(c).

C" 2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Brown for President violated
2 U.S.C. SS 435(b) and 441d(a)
and 11 C.F.R. SS 102.13 and
110.11 (c).

3. Approve and send the letters,
as attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated June 16,
1980, to Governor Edmund G. Brown,
Jr., Stephen A. Chessin, Treasurer
of Californinans Against Brown
(Running) for President, and
Jodie Krajewski, Treasurer of
Brown for President.

(Continued)



counsel., Re ort
, 1980

4. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Comuissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attestt

I . r,

/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 6-16-80, 12:10
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-16-80, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY

JUNE 19, 1980

COMMENTS REGARDING XUR 1200

Attached is a cony of Commissioner Reiche's

vote Th-eet .ith comments regard-in' MUR 1200.



'IT4A
~ PIZ: N

Date and Time Transmitted: -16oS-O,0

Commissioner ."EDRSDORP', AIKENS, TIERNAN, MCGARRY, IQ,

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: -EDNESDAY, JUNE 18, 1980
4:u0 .

MUR No. 1200 - First General Counsel's Report dated 6-16-80

(V) I approve the recommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

Signature: ~eA4L

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTIONJ PLACES THE ITEM!
OI THE EXECUTIVE SESSIO AGENf0A.

Date-
m

t AO /1*002
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DATE AND 'TIR IP ? WITIMR
By OGC TO TO C OMP48SX0________ DATE COOiw"AZT RZVD

BY OGC March 31.. 1#1

STAFF MMRR
Judy Thedford.

COMPLAINANT"S.NAMZ: StemPhE A. Chessin, Treasurer
Californians Against Brown (Running) for President

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
1Brown for President

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 435 (1976 Amendments to the Act)
2 UtStCj SS 441d(a) and 441b(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

C FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

e SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant alleges that Govenor Edmund G. Brown, Jr. and
his principal campaign committee, Brown for President, violated
11 C.F.R. 5 102.13 and 5 110.11(c). According to the complainant,
this violation occurred when Governor Brown appeared on ABC News
"Issues and Answers" on Sunday, February 17, 1980, and made one
or possibly five broadcast solicitations for contributions; and
none of the solicitations were preceded or followed by the notice,
"A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission
and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission,
Washington, D.C.". The complainant submitted a copy of the trans-
cript of the "Issues and Answers" broadcast and a copy of a news-
paper article appearing in the February 18, 1980, San Francisco
Chronicle. The Chronicle article reported that at least ninety
phone calls from prospective contributors were received in response
to the broadcast and quoted an ABC spokesperson who acknowledged
that Governor Brown made broadcast solicitations during the show
(See Attachment I).

On April 2, 1980, letters were sent to Governs.r Brown and
Brown for President notifying them of the Commission's receipt
of the complaint and of their opportunity to demonstrate that



-2-

no action should be taken against them. On April 10, 19080 ........attached letter was received from Brown for President sti t'that, "Under 11 C.F.R. 5 100.7(b)(3)... MUR 1200 is totally- .-
appropriate"m (See Attachment II).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant alleges that the respondent failed to inudeon a solicitation for contributions, a notice stating that tI:I.
reports of Brown for President are available from the Commission.Specifically, the complainant alleges a violation of sections
102.13 and 110.11(c) of the Regulations. These sections of theRegulations interpret section 305 of the 1976 Amendments to the
Act, 2 U.S.C. S 435(b).

Although the complainant did not allege a violation of 2 U.S.C.S 441d(a) it should be considered here. 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) is simi-S lar to 2 U.S.C. S 435(b) in that it also requires communicationssoliciting contributions to contain a "notice". The notice musto state who paid for the communication and whether the candidate au-
thorized the communication.

C
2 U.S.C. S 435(b) required that the notice "A copy of our reportC is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available forC purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.",be included on all literature and advertisements soliciting contribu-C tions. The 1979 Amendments to the Act which became effective onJanuary 8, 1980, repealed 2 U.S.C. S 435(b) and the corresponding

regulations became ineffective. Therefore, as the complainant hasalleged a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 435(b), which had been repealedprevious to the time of the alleged illegal activity, there could
c-? be no violation of this section. The Office of General Counselrecommends that the Commission find no reason to believe thatGovernor Edmund G. Brown and Brown for President violated 2 U.S.C.

S 435(b) and 11 C.F.R. SS 102.13 and 110.11(c).

In connection with the S 441d issue, the Office of GeneralCounsel is of the opinion that although Governor Brown solicitedcontributions on "Issues and Answers", the program constitutes
a news story not an advertisement and, therefore, neither Gover-nor Brown or his principal campaign committee, Brown for Presi-
dent, would have been required to state a disclaimer on the pro-gram. This situation is analogous to a candidate making a speechin which he solicits contributions; clearly, the candidate wouldnot be required to state a disclaimer at the end of his speech.Similarly, ABC would not have been required to state a disclaimer
on "Issues and Answers" as the program is a news story and not abroadcast solicitation by ABC on behalf of Governor Brown's
candidacy.



Furthermoror Govern€
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clearly exempt from the d
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UcCOMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Governor Edmund 0,.
Brown, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C. SS 435(b) and 441d(a) and 11
C.F.R. SS 102.13 and 110.11(c).

2. Find no reason to believe that Brown for President/
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 435(b) and 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R, SS 102.13
and 110.11(c).

3. Approve and send the attached letters to Governor
Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Stephen A. Chessin, Treasurer of Califor-
nians Against Brown (Running) for President, and Jodie Krajewski,
Treasurer of Brown for President.

4. Close the file.

A~Aachntt1es

I. Complaint
2. Brown Response
3. Letters
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General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street VW
Washington# D.C. 2o463 56
Dear Sir or Madam:

jr
Pursuant to FEC regulation 111.2, the following is a oom-

plaint against Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr., and his principal
campaign committee, Brown for President.

1. Complainants Stephen A. Chessin, Treasurqr
Californians Against Brown (Running)

For President (FEC #C99001455)
1810 10th Street
Berkeley, Ca 94710

cc, (415) -848-2928

0 2. Statement of violation of the Act:

C On Sunday, 17 February 1980, Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr.,
C"1 candidate for the Democratic nomination for President, appeared

on ABC News "Issues and Answers". While on that show, Governor
C0 Brown made Rt least one, and possibly five, broadcast solicitations

for funds. None of these solicitations Uere either preceded or
followed by the notice "A copy of our reportlis filed with the
Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from

C the Federal Election Commission, Washington, DC". This notice
C is required by FEC regulations 102.13 and 110.11(c).

The five broadcast solicitations made by Governor Brown
were :

"And I'm going to carry on if I have to'walk, hitch-hike,
ask the people watching now to send contributions."
"Send me a contribution..."
"...if my response can keep growing and that response is
both people joining the campaign, contributing to theign f
campaign,.
"We need money."
"...maybe somebody watching today will feel sufficiently
inspired to help us."

3. Documentation of the violations:

Enclosed are a copy of a transcript of the 17 February 1980
broadcast of ABC News "Issues and Answers", and a copy of a

1#:

* I
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newspapr sot1114
issue of tholi *c)

Ihave IricAU& on, tr nscript the lyive st~.1ments in
question. ao- d... to the, newspaper 1tart*l.,_Gov$M r Birown
made four pleas for ftdseandre el4 a1 la t ra + (0)
phone calls, fo propective con ibut rs-in ?rP- 'm The
quote from the ABC spokesperson ack,, oledges that, M br .
Brown made broadcast, soiit'ations for co ntribution during
the show.
4. Assertion#

This oomplant-is not being filed on behalf of or at the
request or suggestion of any candidate.

C

SphenA. Chessin, Treasurer
a.f ornians Against Brown
(Running) For President

C

C

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ATJADA s.(INDIVID5UAL)

On thisY day of March , z , before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said

County, personally appe, r E A. CH IN*

known to me to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within

instrument, and acknowledged to me that he exeud the same.
Witness my hand and official seal. O C SEAL

. OFFBONNIE SANDERS
i . NOTARY PUBLIC -CALIFORNIA

[ PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN

ALAMEDA COUNTY

Notary Pub ic in and for said County an State M Commission Expires November 22, 1983

BONN 1E ANDERS
Name (Typed or Printed) (This area for offitial notarial seal)

3403(1/72)



GOVERNOR EDMUNO G. BROWN, JR., Democrat-California and Candidate for the Democratic nomination for Prsident

ANNOUNCER: From Washington, ABC News presents "ISSUES AND ANSWERS". Way down East in the state of Maine, tha surpo"41 last
Sunday's caucus for President of the United States was the showing of California's Governor Jerry Brown, who won 14% of the w0pW 9tLt
It was especially surprising since Governor Brown had campaigned there for only a week... In the town has, schools and cols where
he picked up votes, based on his opposition to President Carter's call for a Draft Registration. Is his candidacy hurting Presideflt catr?,..
Or Senator Kennedy?... and how far will Jerry Brown go in the race for President? Our "ISSUES AND ANSWERS" guest, Governor Wrwn of
California ... will be Interviewed by ABC News Correspondent Stephen Gear and "ISSUES AND ANSWERS" chief correspondent Bob Clark
We'll be back with our Interview In just a moment.

MR. CLARK: Governor Brown, welcome back to issues and Answers. President Carter, as you know, has been under heavy attack from
Senator Kennedy recently for his handling of the hostage problem and the Iranian situation generally. Are you happy with the way the
President is handling the hostage situation?

GOVERNOR BROWN: I think given the delicate state of negotiations I would wish the President well. I want those hostages to come home
and I'm not going to'try to take credit for one Idea of whether there ought to be a commission or not. I think Kennedy is really diverting from
the central problem which Is to get the hostages home, have a negotiation, and make whatever compromises &(a required.

MR. CLARK: You have been saying for some time that the Democratic Party is in a shambles and It seems to be in a bit more of a
shambles these days with both Senator Kennedy and you pretty much tearing President Carter apart on the campaign trail. What's that
going to do to prospects for electing a Democratic president in November?

GOVERNOR BROWN: It depends upon how the party really defines Itself. I believe the Democratic Party has the historic mission to control in-
flation. This has been the party that developed many of the big spending programs and now it should assume the role of controlling what Is a
runjaway inflation and which will, if not brought under severe discipline, erode our democratic process Itself. If we can adopt that theme to
bring into November, I think we can win. If we don't, I think we'll lose.

j MR. GEER: The inflation situation appears to be worse than ever. The discount rate is higher than ever. The prime rate Is up. What
would you do?

CC GOVERNOR BROWN: Number one, just to start things off, I would freeze the salaries of the President and Congress until they reduce Infla-
tion to below five percent. They cause inflation. The government prints money. It creates the mechanisms by which the economy overheats

C', and so, therefore, the managers should not be rewarded for their abject failure. That's number one. Number two, there is a balanced budget
amendment pending before Senator Kennedy's Judiciary Committee. Kennedy and Carter are against it. I support it. I would urge the Con-

C: gress to move that out of the Committee onto the floor and present it to the states for ratification. That would take as a principle of this na-
tion a balanced budget. That's number two. Number three, I believe that the method of extending credit has to be made more selective so that
most productive investments should receive a level of credit on more favorable terms than what I call non-productive consumption. Right now
you can take your Masters Charge, pay the same amount of interest for going to Las Vegas and gambling that a small businessman would

C. have to pay in order to expand his own particular business. That doesn't make any sense. Or investment tax credit applies for the manufac-
ture of slot machines as it does trains, buses, or solar collectors. We reed a greater selectIAity in our tax laws and our financial incentives to
rebuild the vigor of our economy while we at the same time reduce the excesses that chara-tterize not only Carter's philosophy but Mr. Ken-
nedy who advocates an even larger inflationary effort and which it adopted I believe not only will bankrupt this nation but lead to the pro-

- gressive dismantling of our democratic form of government.
MR. CLARK: You say Senator Kennedy has adopted an even larger inflationary effort. What are you talking about? The spending pro-
grams he espouses or what?

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, for the 17 years that he has been in the Senate there has only been one time that there has been a budget brought
in balance. And this is the kind of excess that I think represents a morally irresponsible fiscal management. And while I certainly hold Presi-
dent Carter accountable because he is in charge, I can't get much comfort from the fact that Senator Kennedy's remedy is to spend even
more. And we as a nation have to develop the maturity and the wisdom to recognize that we cannot create income and purchasing power
beyond what we're able to produce by our work and by our effort. And that is what is going on in this country. We are printing money way out
of relationship to what we're making. The stuff of this society is far less than the currency, the credit, and the federal government spending.
Unless we turn that around by an exercise of discipline starting in Washington by the Congress, by the President, I have serious concerns
about the viability of our democratic system.

MR. CLARK: Well, Governor, to get back to Senator Kennedy for a moment, you appear to be assigning to him the blame for all the evils
of the Democratic Congress during the 17 years he has served there. Where specifically are you blaming Senator Kennedy? What pro-
gram, what'big spending program is it that you're talking about?

GOVERNOR BROWN: For the last decade, the direction of America has been down and the direction of Congressional spending has been
way beyond the revenues. There is an addiction to deficit spending and this has been compounded by not only the philosophy of Carter but
that of Kennedy and the major leadership not only of the Democrats but of the Republicans also. And I see my candidacy as an opportunity to
decisively repudiate a fiscal management that is leading this country to bankruptcy. And I see this breakdown as an opportunity for a
breakthrough to a more lean, frugal America that is self-reliant and that comes to terms with what we are prepared to produce and therefore
what are income ought to reflect.

MR. GEER: That's marvelous rhetoric, it you'll forgive me, Governor.
GOVERNER BROWN: No, it's a matter of choice.

MR. GEER: As President, for example, how do you freeze the salary? You can freeze your own salary? How do you freeze the salaries of
Congress? You have no power to do that. I

GOVERNER BROWN: Only by law and only by a political constituency. Inflation is politics. And politics is representing the views of the
American people. If this nation is ready to understand that we are living in an age of excess that is going to destroy our way of life unless we
control it, then we can't do anything about it. But I see my candidacy as a vehicle for the people in this nation who are sick and tired of eroded
bureaucratic structures, whether they're in government, business, labor, or social services. We have to decentralize, become more frugal and
develop in our own political institutions the new values that people in their own lives are beginning to understand. So mIy candidacy is quite
different than what I call the Carter-Kennedy wing of a dying Democratic Party. And it is a candidacy based on a recognition that our



technology Ill Sowing down. that our environmental "eots are deteriorating, and unless we commit ourselves to what I calf an
industrialisation, of investment In new technological innovation. in protecting our environmental assests, in training our p0o010 ft .a
means as a corollary reducing consumption, reducing easy consumer credit so that we can mobilize for the very difficult task of.-tdng
our society and our economy, we are headed for economic and political collapse. And that is the meaning of why I continue as long att con
to provide that choice in 1980 before it's too late.

MR. GEER: Is that Kennedy.Carter wing a right wing of the party? Are you the left wing of the party? Or is it the other way *qK"W
GOVERNER BROWN: I don't think that dichotomy applies because there is both a need for fiscal frugality and environmental senstftvitp' 4d
recognition that America right here Is the center of both our probleti and our opportunity. So there's a number of Ideas that are eing to
create a new constituency within the country and within the party. I am less Interested In Pakistan than I am New Hampshire or New York City
or Los Angeles because I think if our heart is dying, the heart of our urban America, the heart of our rural America, than whatever happens to
General Zia cannot save us. And we make the error of the Roman Empire of extending our supply lines at the time the heart of our society
becomes decadent, bloated, and over-committed to consumption instead of the frugal, disciplined commitment to rebuild and restore our
vitality.

MR. CLARK: Governor, we would like to talk some specifics with you about economics if we may, and I guess we begin with the ques-
tion if you were president today, we have inflation at 13 percent and apparently headed on upward or possibly headed on upward, we
have the Federal Reserve Board raising the discount rate from 12 to 13 percent this week which means higher interest rates, what
would you today, and aside from these ideas for long range fiscal frugality, what would you do today to stop inflation If you were in the
White House?

GOVERNOR BROWN: I really don't think that any Pre.: 'ent or any Congress can stop inflation until the American people make a choice that
they are prepared to live within their means and to make their politicians reflect that new ethic. Now assuming that happens In the choice of
1980, then here are the steps that I would take: I would balance the budget. That means cutting the generals, that means cutting HEW, It
means cutting the whole works. You've got to live within a balance. Now If you're in the midst of a depression, you may need a temporary
stimulus, but within a comparatively short period, you must recognize that almost every sector of the federal spending program has to be
restrained.

MR. CLARK: Governor, I hate to Interrupt you-
GOVERNOR BROWN: Sure.

MR. CLARK:- but every Republican candidate on the campaign trail is talking about balancing the budget. Jimmy Carter did It in 1976.
You are talking about It now.

GOVERNOR BROWN: Yes.
C'" MR. CLARK: That is an idealistic solution, but what would you do today if you were president and had to deal with it now.

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, are you saying that we can never balance the budget?
MR. CLARK: Oh, no, not at all. I'm just saying that there are Immediate problems of curbing inflation. The long range goal of balancing
the budget Is very good, but what would you do now?

C GOVERNOR BROWN: It's not a long range goal. The fact of the matter is that this deficit right now is 40 billion dollars and to cover it the
government is going into the banks and the money markets to borrow money and it is paying the highest interest rates since the Civil War.

, Now that is contributing to inflation. So we must live within our means, stop printing the money. Now let n-.e give you a second one because it
isn't just government borrowing, although that is a major contributor to inflation. Secondly, you have to curtail non-productive consumer

C7 spending. We've got to shift to rebuilding our trains, our buses, our cities, Our factories.,,Tey're going down the drain. Other countries can
make products better and cheaper because there's no long ralige investment and the reason for that is that we're borrowing to spend, and not
saving to invest. And that would mean a curtailment perhaps by shortening the payment period for buying durable goods, for buying houses,
increasing the down payment-

C" MR. CLARK: I think it's necessary so we can define what you're talking about - you're talking about credit control?
GOVERNOR BROWN: I'm talking about raising the down payments so people have to leave their money in the bank longer.

C MR. CLARK: Right. You're talking about credit controls in specific areas to restrict spending on what? New homes or what?
GOVERNOR BROWN: I would try to draw up the best industrial economic strategy to curtail what we could all agree on are Items ot lower
priority in order to free up capital for the process of rebuilding an economy that is on the verge of collapse. I think we've got to do that. Now as
far as the energy, I think we have to do what I proposed a year ago, gasoline rationing, cut back to live within a lowered import level so that we
don't ship all these dollars out to OPEC countries and further erode the purchasing power in America.

MR. CLARK: We want to talk with you more about gasoline rationing and other energy proposals. We'll take a short break and be back
with more Issues and Answers.

Announcements

MR. CLARK: Our guest is Governor Jerry Brown of California. With me is ABC News Correspondent, Stephen Geer.
MR. GEER: If memory serves me correctly, Governor, you proposed gasoline rationing before Senator Kennedy did. If memory serves
me correctly, you proposed a moratorium on nuclear construction and the phasing out of nuclear power plants before Senator Kennedy
proposed that a day or two ago. Do you have a feeling you're losing some of the thrust of your campaign and he's perhaps going to
preempt your issues?

GOVERNOR BROWN: No. As a matter of fact, I feel that the thrust of my campaign is the thrust of the future. And to the extent that Senator
Kennedy recognizes that, and hopefully President Carter and others, I'm doing my job. I'm just-a part of a very necessary fundamental
restructuring of this nation, and to the extent that I can contribute to that, all well and good.

MR. GEER: You mean you see your role perhaps as bringing up the issues so that the candidates who are ahead can take them over and
one of them will-

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, I have enough ego that I'd like to win, but more than that, I want to commit myself to a new America that can sur-
vive. And in order to survive, I think we need a discipline, a frugality, and an ethic of stewardship that requires that we live quite differently
than we are today. And to the extent that Kennedy, and hopefully even Carter pick that up, then I think my chances of survival are increased
as well as this whole nation.

MR. CLARK: Gas rationing, as you know, Governor Brown, remains a pretty controversial concept. The opponents say that it would re-
quire the creation of a huge government bureaucracy, that it couldn't be in full effect for a year, that it would contain gross inequities.
Senator Kennedy and President Carter disagree. Kennedy is for gas rationing now. Carter is only for standby authority. What are your
reasons for going now to gas rationing?
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up by coupon rationingand those who drive lees titan their coupons wilt allowcan then se* t10 coupons on& white mark.et..

have to drive more wit pay the additional penalty that the white market price would requie. it's not pleasant. but:t comesto tI'

reality that six percent of this world's population, namely America, is consuming about 30 percent of the ronroewable esource #etWo$
And that is an unsustainable level of consumption that we have to curtail in order to harmoniously live with other countries asnd ott'erlt plo

on the planet.
MR. CLARK: Isn't there, Governor, an inconsistency In your strong feelings about reducing our dependence on Middle 9a4llt04 

'otr

strong feelings against nuclear power. You get divided views on this, but I would have to say that mosl energy experts In thls ton, In

the capital city of Washington, agree that if we are going to substantially reduce our dependence on Middle East oil. we are going to

have to use nuclear power for at least the next 20 or 30 years.

GOVERNOR BROWN: I think that would be a very tragic choice. The existing nuclear power plants produce the equivalent of about atillion

and a half barrels a day, assuming you could translate nuclear power Into liquid fossil fuel, which you can't, or the equivalent My prblem

with nuclear power is profound. I think It is not only threatenting to the gene pool of the human race, but that it is highly irresponsible to turn

on electric can openers and hair dryers and leave a legacy of cancer and bankruptcy for the next thousand years. It just isn't right. And t think

the potential of terrorism to disable a nuclear plant and create a meltdown with a consequent irradiation of literally hundreds of thousands of

people is so great thtt no leader ought to embark upon that path. And to avoid it will be costly, will be difficult, and will require a strategy of

conservation, cogeneration, the use of hydro.electric power, wind, coal, a number of other technologies. It will be very difficult to btIng on

line. but we owe It to our children. As stewards of the future, we must take this course. I'm not saying It's the easy path. It's the path less

traveled by, but If we don't take it, I am convinced that we are going to turn over to the generations to succeed us a very dark legacy of lethal

cancer.
MR. CLARK: Let me ask would your strong feelings against the use of nuclear power for peaceful purposes affect your feelings as

president about the use of nuclear weapons or continuing to build a nuclear deterrent for use against the Soviet Union?

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, I am convinced that the central threat to our survival as a people is the -fact that five hundred million people on

this planet are starving. And that as the sea of dispair and hunger and hopelessness rises and engulfs our little Island of affluence, the

legitimacy of our government will collapse. And I make that as my first goal, the elimination of world!hunger. And for that reason, I can't sup-

port the building of even more nuclear warheads like the MX missle, two thousand nuclear warheads supported by both Kennedy and Carter.

It's not right. It's not going to protect us and it's going to lead either by miscalculation, by accident or by madness to a nuclear exchange that

can annihi!ate us. It doesn't make any sense. We have the power right now with our ICBM's, our strategic air comuiano, our submarines to

i eliminate two-thirds of the Russian industry and 25 percent of their people even If they launched a surprise first attack. I think that's enough.

MR. CLARK: Well, would you, as president, with your very strong feelings about nuclear power, hesitate to use those nuclear weapons

as a deterrent if you had to?
GOVERNOR BROWN: I will subscribe to the established policy of America which is to threaten credibly a second strike on the Soviet Union as

C the paramount means of preventing the first strike from the Russians. But I would certainly take as my goal the elimination and the reduction.

if that is not possible, of nuclear arms. And I support the comprehensive test ban treaty. I support Salt I1. These are necessary elements. It

doesn't mean. that we trust the Russians. It doesn't mean that they are not aggresive and they're not dangerous, but we have the means

thiough satellite technology to agree that we ought to protect the human race from nuclear madness. And it is a very important issue that is

being obscured by Pakistan and other areas that while important don't have..the same magnitude of importance that this nuclear question
C, holds for all of us.

MR. GEER: Let's talk about politics, Governor. On the eve of the Maine caucus and or-the day of the Maine caucus some of your top ad-

visors were telling me and other reporters that this was it, this was the crunch. If you didn't do well in Maine, you'd have to drop out.You

were denying that, but you did better than I think almost anyone expected, perhaps even yourself. Now you're coming to New Hamp-

C' shire. What worked very well in Maine was the draft issue, the nuclear issue. It does seem that Senator Kennedy is Working very hard to

preempt those. And I understand now you're having all kinds of problems keeping your staff together. You've had to cut off payments.

C You're losing Larry Pry,r, your press secretary.
GOVERNOR BROWN: We're getting leaner.

MR. GEER: You're getting leaner?
GOVENOR BROWN: We're getting leaner and we're getting frugal which might be a metaphor of what this country has to do. I have money

problems in my campaign. America has money problems in its own righ'.-And I"m going to carry on if I have to walk, hitch-hike, ask the people

! watching now to send contributions.l don't have a lot of money. That's true. But I have dedicated staff who are willing to work without pay.

People are bringing the food. We're staying in private homes. I think the issues of America are sufficiently important and that my alternative

to what I call the Kennedy-Carter wing of the Democratic Party is sufficiently important enough that I'm going to carry on right to the end

even if it has to be on a very modest basis.
MR GEER: Well, if you hitch-hike across the country throughout the entire campaign, Governor, you're not going to win. You've got to

catch on some where.

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, I'm already winning because my ideas are being accepted. And within this business, not as ego projection, but to

try to build up America so that we can survive.
MR. GEER: The definition of winning and losing bewilders me more and more. I see that President Carter lost in Maine even though he

won. I see that Senator Kennedy won even though he lost. I see that you won even though you lost. How well are you going to do in New

Hampshire? Can you give us a percentage range?
GOVERNOR BROWN: No. I don't have a prediction, but, look, I'm a politician. I would like to win. But I know one can't win unless one's ideas

are accepted. I see a new constituency building and I see a sense of responsibility with respect to the environment, with respect to controling

inflation and the fiscal excess of Washington, and those ar e ideas that I'm working on, running with, and asking people to support. How

many votes are going to come out of that no none knows. Four years ago I beat President Carter in five primaries. I would like to do that again.

but whether that will be next week or a month from now - I think the unpredic, bility of 1980 is sufficient that I'm going to carry on as long as

SI can and make the appeal to those who believe that I have something to say. Send me a contribution and keep it going and I think we'll sur-

prise you before the end of this campaign.

MR. GEER: Before we went on the air. Governor, you told me and not off the record, and I don't know whether you meant it - you said

you thought you'd get somewhere between 10 and 20 percent of the vote in New Hampshire. Did you mean that?

GOVERNOR BROWN: I think that's one prediction.
MR. GEER: It's your prediction.

GOVERNOR BROWN: It could be.
2 7. ,*,,...__ - - I ..
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BROWN'S INTERVIE
fum f Pael

were referred to the Brown Cam-
paign office here and in Beston.

"We'e never bad anything
quite like it before," a spokesman
for ABC said, "but then we've
never had anyone come on and
ask for funds before."

In his attack on deficit spend-
ing, Brown declared, "The Demo.
cratic Party has the historic mis-
sion to control Inflation. This has
been the party that developed
many of the big spending pro.
grams, and now it should assume
the role of controlling what is
runaway inflation."

* Brown noted that in the 17
years Kennedy has been .in the
Senate, the federal budget has
been balanced only once. He noted
that unlike his two opponents he

ropports a constitutional amend-
ment to require a balanced federal

CbudgetL Brown pointed out that
the amendment is bottled up in

c&he Senate Judiciary Committee,
which K~nnedy heads.

C "This is the kind of excess that
I think represents a morally irre-

07sponsible fiscal management,"
Brown said. "While I hold Presi-

-dent Carter responsible because he
: is in charge, I can't get much
r-comfort from Senator Kennedy,
° whose remedy Is to spend more
-and more. We are printing money

way out of relationship to what we
are making and, unless we turn

-Cthis around, I have serious concern
about the viability of our form of
government."

Brown told interviewers Steve

Geer and Bob Clark, "I see my
candidacy as a vehicle for people
who are sick and tired of bloated
bureaucratic structures whether
they are in government, business,
labor or social services."

Brown called for a freeze of
the salaries paid to the President
and members of Congress until
inflation is below 5 percent an-
nually. "They cause inflation,"

.Brown said, "and they should not
be rewarded for their abject fail-
ures." ,. ". .

Geer, who with Clark strug-
gled to get Brown to stop talking
so that lie could be asked ques-
tions, interjected "That's marvel-

ow rweo&, Govrno, Wu I
you freeme the pae
gress? The presidet doeom'

that power."

"Inflaion is politics, and
representing the vie=0t a
American people. If this mom,
ready to understand that wt w.
living in an age ofexcess, V*G
control inflation."

Although Brown. called tf ir4'
presidential and congressi(oWai,
wage freeze, he shied away hfT.' Na
applying such a freeze to th -
estimated 4 million federal go" E.':
ment employees, a powerful pOllSI*d,-o
cal voting bloc. .

That's a good idea, it re%[S" M
some thought," Brown said aftoi "*
the show ended. But a fewW.,'
minutes later he told anothe in1':
terviewer that such a freeze Might "I
cost the government its bes pO-. b

pie.

Biown issued his strongest a
tack yet against nuclear power.
when he told the nationwide Is-'
sues and Answers" audience thatw':'
nuclear power plants are "threat-.r
ening the gene pool of the human '1
race" and could "leave a legacy of
cancer" for the next thousand.
years. He said such plants are..t
susceptible to terrorist attacks.,
"that can lead to a meltdown and ,
irradiation of literally hundreds of

thousands of people."

Brown called for energy con--
servation and for reliance on hy-.
droelectric, solar, wind and coal....
for the nation's power needs. "I'm..,.
not saying the it's the easy path, .
but if we don't take it I'm con-,,',
vinced that we are going to turn

over to generations that succeed t..l

us a very dark legacy of cancer, :'

he said.

Despite his abhorrence of nu-
clear power for domestic energy,
Brown said that as president he '

would support established Ameri- "
can defense policy of using nucle-:.|
ar weapons as a deterrent against ": '

an attack from the Soviet Union..:
He added that he also supports the

" Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty.
and nuclear test ban treaties, and.;,
he said the world should be paying.
more, attention to preventing a:.
nuclear holocaust.
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Federal l on Cmurdsien
1325 K St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: General Counsel's Officn

Dear Sirs:

Under 11 CFR 100.7 (b) (3) the Brown for President CComittee feels
that MUR 1200 is totally ia- ropriate.

.7%cerely, /1I

41o~e Krajewski
iTreasurer

1 -

Brown for Presdent Committee

Jodie Krafewski, Treasurer " _ .. ' " "

A copy of our report is 'led witr the Federai Election Commission and is avail___tr OuTchase6rrf-th 1ederal Election Commission. Washington, D.C. .D.#C00111740

Printed on 100% Recycied PaPer 1 63
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN: RECEI r", 36E

Jodie Krajewski, Treasurer
Brown for President
630 Shatto Place
Los Angeles, CA 90005

Re,- MWR1200

Dear Ms. Krajewski:

On April 2, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the

C "Act").

The Commission, on 1980, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no rea-

C son to believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Specifically, Regulations 102.13 and
110.11(c) interpreted 2 U.S.C. S 435(b). Section 435 was repealed

C by the 1979 Amendments to the Act which became effective January
8, 1980. Therefore, the solicitation notice prescribed by S 435(b)

C would not have been required.

Additionally, the Commission determined that neither Governor
Brown, Brown for President, or ABC would have been required to
state a disclaimer prescribed by 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) on "Issues
and Answers" as the program is a news story and not an advertisement
soliciting contributions. "

Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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CERTIFIEb MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT'REQUES Rn

The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
Governor of California
State Capitol
Sacramento, California 95814

Re: 140tk" 1200

Dear Governor Brown:

On April 2, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

The Commission, on 1980, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no rea-

C, son to believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Specifically, Regulations 102.13 and

91Z- 110.11(c) interpreted 2 U.S.C. S 435(b). Section 435 was repealed
by the 1979 Amendments to the Act which became effective January

C 8, 1980. Therefore, the solicitation notice prescribed by S 435(b)

would not have been required.

Additionally, the Commission determined that neither Governor
Brown, Brown for President, or ABC would have been required to
state a disclaimer prescribed by 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) on "Issues
and Answers" as the program is a news story and not an advertisement
soliciting contributions.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEPT REQUESVTED

Stephen A. Chessin, Treasurer
Californians Against Brown

(Running) for President
1810 10th Street
Berkeley, California 94710

Re: MtJR1200

Cr Dear Mr. Chessin:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
c of your complaint dated March 24, 1980 and determined that on the

basis of the information provided in your complaint that there is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Cam-

C" paign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") has been committed.

IT" Specifically, you alleged that Governor Brown and Brown for
President violated 11 C.F.R. SS 102.13 and 110.11(c) by failing

C to include a solicitation notice at the beginning or end of the
February 17, 1980 broadcast of "Issues and Answers" in which
Governor Brown solicited contributions.

Sections 102.13 and 110.11(c) of the Regulations interpreted
2 U.S.C. S 435(b). Section 435(b) was repealed by the 1979 Amend-
ments to the Act on January 8, 1980. Therefore, the solicitation
notice required by 2 U.S.C. S 435(b) would not have been required.

Additionally, the Commission determined that neither Governor
Brown, Brown for President, or ABC would have been required to
state a disclaimer prescribed by 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) on "Issues
and Answers" as the program is a news story and not an advertise-
ment to solicit contributions.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter.
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April 10, 1980

Federal Election (mnission
1325 K St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: General Counsel's Office

Dear Sirs:

Under 11 CFR 100.7(b)(3) the Brown for President Cdmittee
that MUR 1200 is totally ipproproIiate.

feels

1 cerely, a

aurer

LS~~J iIcVOL

..- )

Brown for Pisidfent Committee
Jodie ?rajew . ni I t asurer .

A copy of our r i )rt is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is avalabfelor purchase fromrh ederal Election Commission, Washington. D.C. I.D.#C00111740
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WASHIMNO6N D.C. 2043

CERTIFIED MAIL

The Honorable EdmUid G, Brown
Governor of California
State Capitol
Sacramento, California 95814

Re: MUR 1200.

Dear Governor Brown:

This letter is to notify you that on March. 31, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the

c Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this

C": complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1200.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

4Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in

C, connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

V71 received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.C

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of represen-
tation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Brown for President
630 Shatto PIace

Los Aneles, alifornia
90005

Re: MUR 1200

Dear Sir or Madam;

This lett r is to notify you that on March 31, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that your Committee may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered

Cthis matter MUR 1200. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

C
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,

Cin writing, that no action should be taken against your
Committee in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.

cIf no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.
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FEDERAL RL-ECTIQN COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, ac 2

April1 2 1900

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUES

Stephen A. Chessin
Treasurer
Californians Against Brown
(Running) for President

1810 10th Street
Berkeley, California 94710

Dear Mr. Chessin:
C, This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your

C complaint of March 24, 1980, which alleges violations ofthe Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member hasC' been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents
C will be notified of this complaint within 5 days and a

recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as to how
this matter should be initially handled will be made 15 days
after the respondents' notification. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission takes final action on your complaint.
Should you have or receive any additional information in thisC matter, please forward it to this office. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the

Enclc r , -
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PEC #699001455
1810 10th Street
Berkeley, Ca 94710 .00

24 March 1980 JA

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463 122 "

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to FEC regulation 111.2, the following Is a com-
plaint against Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr., and his principal
campaign committee, Brown for President.

1. Complainant: Stephen A. Chessin, Treasurer
Californians Against Brown (Running)

For President (FEC #099001455)
c 1810 10th Street

Berkeley, Ca 94710
(415) -848-2928

C 2. Statement of violation of the Act:

C On Sunday, 17 February 1980, Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr.,

candidate for the Democratic nomination for President, appeared
on ABC News "Issues and Answers". While on that show, Governor

C, Brcwn made at least one, and possibly five, broadcast solicitations
for funds. None of these solicitations were either preceded or
followed by the notice "A copy of our report Is filed with the
Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from

C the Federal Election Commission, Washington, DC". This notice

C is required by FEC regulations 12.13 and 110.11(c).

The five broadcast solicitations made by Governor Brown
were:

"And I'm going to carry on if I have to walk, hitch-hike,
ask the people watching now to send contributions."
"Send me a contribution..."
"...if my response can keep growing and that response is
both people joining the campaign, contributing to the
campaign...
"We need money."
"...maybe somebody watching today will feel sufficiently
inspired to help us."

3. Documentation of the violations:

Enclosed are a copy of a transcript of the 17 February 1980
broadcast of ABC News "Issues and Answers", and a copy of a



letter to General Counsel, FBC, 24 Mareh 1980,: Pao -2

newspaper article that appeared in the 18 Febuary 1980
issue of the San Francisco Chrmoce.

I have indicated on the transcript the five statements in
question. According to the newspaper article, Governor Brown
made four pleas for funds and received at least ninety (90)
phone calls from prospective contributers in response. The
quote from the ABC spokesperson acknowledges that Governor
Brown made broadcast solicitations for contributions during
the show.

4. Assertions

This complaint is not being filed on behalf of or at the
request or suggestion of any candidate.

~d,!enle
• Chessin, Treasurer

fornians Against Brown
(Running) For President

0
STATE OF CALIFORNIA kLAD
COUNTY OF0____ --

On this,-... -I 1 day of Mardh . . i9 +Q, b
County, personally appeared - - -- - -- -

I **STPUN A. CHESSIN**

W known to me to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed te the within

ccW instrument, and acknowledged to me that he .- executed the same.

z
w Witness my hand and official seal.
A.

Notary Pub ic in and for said County and State

BONNIE SANERS
S Name (Tyed -o-r-P-ri-nt-e-d

ss. (INDIVIDUAL)

re me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said

J OFFICIAL SEAL
BONNIE SANDERS

I NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA
N PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN

Comisson ALAMEDA COUNTY
~MYcmiso Expires November 22, 1983

(This area for official notarial seal)

3403(1/72)



GOVERNOR 1OMUND G. BROWN, JR., Democrat-Californis and Candidate for the Democratic nes~itln for President

ANNOUNCER: From Washington, ABC News presents "ISSUES AND ANSWERS'. Way down East In the state of Maine, the surprla0 Met
Sunday's caucus for President of the United States was the showing of California's Governor Jerry Brown, who won 14% of the popUr Vo06.
It was especially surpr Ising since Governor Bonhad campaigned there for onyaweek... In the town halls, schools and colleges. where
he picked up votes, based on his opposition to President Carter's call for a Draft Registration. Is his candidacy hurting President Carter'?..
Or Senator Kennedy? ... and how far will Jerry Brown go In the race for President? Our "ISSUES AND ANSWERS" guest, Governor &"en of
California . . . will be Interviewed by ABC News Correspondent Stephen Geer and "ISSUES AND ANSWERS" chief correspondent Sob Clark.
We'll be back with our Interview in just a moment.

MR. CLARK: Governor Brown, welcome back to Issues and Answers. President Carter, as you know, has been under heavy attack from
Senator Kennedy recently for his handling of the hostage problem and the Iranian situation generally. Are you happy with the way the
President is handling the hostage situation?

GOVERNOR BROWN: I think given the delicate state of negotiations I would wish the President well. I want those hostages to com home
and I'm not going tc?try to take credit for one Idea of whether there ought to be a commission or not. I think Kennedy Is really diverting from
the central problem which Is to get the hostages home, have a negotiation, and make whatever compromises are required.

MR. CLARK: You have been saying ior some time that the Democratic Party is in a shambles and it seems to be In a bit more of a
shambles these days with both Senator Kennedy and you pretty much tearing President Carter apart on the campaign trail. What's that
going to do to prospects for electing a Democratic president in November?

GOVERNOR BROWN: It depends upon how the party really def Ines Itself. I believe the Democratic Party has the historic mission to control In-
f lation. This has been the party that developed many of the big spending programs and now It should assume the role of controlling what Is a

f7. runaway Inflation and which will, If not brought under severe discipline, erode our democratic process Itself. If we can adopt that them to
bring Into November, I think we can win, If we don't, I think we'll lose.

0a MR. GEER: The Inflation situation appears to be worse than ever. The discount rate is higher than ever. The prime rate Is up. What
would you do?

a!GOVERNOR BROWN: Number one, just to start things off, I would freeze the salaries of the President and Congress until they reduce Infla-
tion to below five percent. They cause inflation. The government prints money. It creates the mechanisms by which the economy overheats
and so, therefore, the managers should not be rewarded for their abject failure. That's number one. Number two, there Is a balanced budget

Camendment pending before Senator Kennedy's Judiciary Committee. Kennedy and Carter are against It. I support It. I would urge the Con-
gress to move that out of the Committee onto the floor and present it to the states for ratification. That would take as a principle of this na-

C tion a balanced budget. That's number two. Number three, I believe that the method of extending credit has to be made more selective so that
most productive investments should receive a level of credit on more favorable terms than what I call non-productive consumption. Right now
you can take your Masters Charge, pay the same amount of interest for going to Las Vegas and gambling that a small businessman would
have to pay in order to expand his own particular business. That doesn't make any sense. Our Investment tax credit applies for the manufac-
ture of slot machines as it (foes trains, buses, or solar collectors. We need a greater selectivity in our tax laws and our financial Incentives to
rebuild the vigor of our economy while we at the same time reduce the excesses that characterize not only Carter's philosophy but Mr. Ken.

''nedy who advocates an even larger Inflationary effort and which it adopted I believe not only will bankrupt this nation but lead to the pro-
gressive dismantling of our democratic form of government.
C MR. CLARK: You say Senator Kennedy has adopted an even larger inflationary effort. What are you talking about? The spending pro-

grams he espouses or what?
CGOVERNOR BROWN: Well, for the 17 years that lie has been in the Senate there flas only been one time that there has been a budget brought

in balance. And this is the kind of excess that I think represents a morally irresponsible fiscal management. And while I certainly hold Presi-
dent Carter accountable because he is in charge, I can't get much comfort from the fact that Senator Kennedy's remedy is to spend even
more. And we as a nation have to develop the maturity and the wisdom to recognize that we cannot create income and purchasing power
beyond what we're abie to produce by our work and by our effort. And that is what is going on in this country. We are printing money way out
of relationship to what we're making. The stuff of this society is far less than the currency, the credit, and the federal government spending.
Unless we turn that around by an exercise of discipline starting in Washington by the Congress, by the President, I have serious concerns
about the viability of our democratic system.

MR. CLARK: Well, Governor, to get back to Senator Kennedy for a moment, you appear to be assigning to himn the blame for all the evils
of the Democratic Congress during the 17 years he has served there. Where specifically are you blaming Senator Kennedy? What pro-
gram, what big spending programn is it that you're talking about?

GOVERNOR BROWN: For the last decade, the direction of America has been down and the direction of Congressional spending has been
way beyond the revenues. There is an addiction to deficit spending and this has been compounded by not only the philosophy of Carter but
that of Kennedy and the major leadership not only of the Democrats but of the Republicans also. And I see my candidacy as an opportunity to
decisively repudiate a fiscal management that is leading this country to bankruptcy. And I see this breakdown as an opportunity for a
breakthrough to a more lean, frugal America that is self-reliant and that comes to terms with what we are prepared to produce and thsiicfore
what are income ought to reflect.

MR. GEER: That's marvelous rhetoric, if you'll forgive me, Governor.
GOVERNER BROWN: No, it's a matter of choice.

MR. GEER: As President, for example, how do you freeze the salary? You can freeze your own salary? How do you freeze the salaries of
Congress? You have no power to do that.

GOVERNER BROWN: Only by law and only by a political constituency. Inflation is politics. And politics is representing the views of the
American people. If this nation is ready to understand that we are living in an age of excess that is going to destroy our way of life unless we
control it, then we can't do anything about it. But I see my candidacy as a vehicle for the people in this nation who are sick and tired of eroded
bureaucratic structures, whether they're in guvernment, business, labor, or social services. We have to decentralize, become more frugal and
develop in our own political institutions the new values that people in their own lives are beginning to understand. So my candidacy is quite
different than what I call the Carter-Kennedy wing of a dying Democratic Party. And it is a candidacy based on a recognition that our



technology is slowing down, that our environmental "onets are deteriorating, and unless we commit ourselves to what I call a
Industrialization, of Investment in new technological Innovation, In protecting our environmental assests, In training ourt
means as a corollary reducing consumption, reducing easy consumer credit so that we can mobilize for the very difficult task o.*~n
our society and our economy, we are headed for economic and political collapse. And that Is the meaning of why I continue as lo0tgj0.I dan
to provide that choice in 1980 before It's too late.

MR. GEER: Is that Kennedy-Carter wing a right wing of the party? Are you the left wing of the party? Or Is It the other way weaod
GOVERNER B1ROWN: I don't think that dichotomny applies because there Is both a need for fiscal frugality and environmental senaittvU*f 4a
recognition that America right here is the center of both our probleA and our opportunity. So there's a number of Ideas that are cllier, to
create a new constituency within the country and within the party. l am less Interested In Pakistan than I am New Hampshire or New York City
or Los Angeles because I think if our heart Is dying, the heart of our urban America, the heart of our rural America, then whatever hapftflto
General Zia cannot save us. And we make the error of the Roman Empire of extending our supply lines at the time the heart of our $60dity
becomes decadent, bloated, and over-committed to consumption Instead of the frugal, disciplined commitment to rebuild and restore iour
vitality.

MR. CLARK: Governor, we would like to talk some specifics with you about economics if we may, and I guess we begin with the ques-
tion if you were president today, we have inflation at 13 percent and apparently headed on upward or possibly headed on upward, we
have the Federal Reserve Board raising the discount rate from 12 to 13 percent this week which means higher interest rates, whast
would you today, and aside from these Ideas for long range fiscal frugality, what would you do today to stop Inflation if you were In the
White House?

GOVERNOR BROWN: I really don't think that any President or any Congress can stop inflation until the American people makesa choice that
they are prepared to live within their means and to make their politicians reflect that new ethic. Now assuming that happens in the choice of
1980, then here are the steps that I would take: I would balance the budget. That means cutting the generals, that means cutting HEW, It
means cutting the whole works. You've got to live within a balance. Now if you're In the midst of a depression, you may need a temporary
stimulus, but within a comparatively short period, you Must recognize that almost every sector of the federal spending program has to be
restrained.

MR. CLARK: Governor, I hate to Interrupt you-
GOVERNOR BROWN: Sure.

MR. CLARK:-but every Republican candidate on the campaign trail Is talking about balancing the budget. Jimmy Carter did It In 1976.
0r You are talking about It now.

GOVERNOR BROWN: Yes.
0r MR. CLARK: That is an Idealistic solution, but what would you do today If you were president and had to deal with it now.

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, are you saying that we can never balance the budget?
C' MR. CLARK: Oh, no, not at all. I'm just saying that there are immediate problems of curbing Inflation. The long range goal of balancing

the budget Is very good, but what would you do now?
C GOVERNOR BROWN: It's not a long range goal. The fact of the matter is that this deficit right now is 40 billion dollars and to cover Ithe

government is going into the banks and the money markets to borrow money and it is paying the highest interest rates since the Civil War.
~"Now that is contributing to inflation. So we must live within our means, stop printing the money. Now let me give you a second one because It

isn't just government borrowing, although that Is a major contributor to Inflation. Secondly, you have to curtail non-productive consumer
c'spending. We've got to shift to rebuilding our trains, our buses, our cities, our factories. They're going down the drain. Other countries can

prake products better and cheaper because there's no long range Investment and the reason for that is that we're borrowing to spend, and not
~-saving to invest. And that would mean a curtailment perhaps by shortening the payment period for buying durable goods, for buying houses,

increasing the down payment-

C- MR. CLARK: I think it's necessary so we can define what you're talking about - you're talking about credit control?
GOVERNOR BROWN: I'm talking about raising the down payments so people have to leave their money in the bank longer.

C71 MR. CLARK: Right. You're talking about credit controls in specific areas to restrict spending on what? New homes or what?
GOVERNOR BROWN; I would try to draw up the best industrial economic strategy to curtail what we could all agree on are items of lower

1.priority in order to free up capital for the process of rebuilding an economy that is on the verge of collapse. I think we've got to do that. Now as
far as the energy, I think we have to do what I proposed a year ago, gasoline rationing, cut back to live within a lowered import level so that we
don't ship all these dollars out to OPEC countries and further erode the purchasing power in America.

MR. CLARK: We want to talk with you more about gasoline rationing and other energy proposals. We'll take a short break and be back
with more Issues and Answers.

Announcements

MR. CLARK: Our guest is Governor Jerry Brown of California. With me Is ABC News Correspondent, Stephen Geer.
MR. GEER: If memory serves me correctly, Governor, you proposed gasoline rationing before Senator Kennedy did. If memory serves
me correctly, you proposed a moratorium on nuclear construction and the phasing out of nuclear power plants before Senator Kennedy
proposed that a day or two ago. Do you have a feeling you're losing some of the thrust of your campaign and he's perhaps going to
preempt your issues?

GOVERNOR BROWN: No. As a matter of fact, I feel that the thrust of my campaign is the thrust of the future. And to the extent that Senator
Kennedy recognizes that, and hopefully President Carter and others, I'm doing my job. I'm just a part of a very necessary fundamental
restructuring of this nation, and to the extent that I can contribute to that, all well and good.

MR. GEER: You mean you see your role perhaps as bringing up the issues so that the candidates who are ahead can take them over and
one of them will -

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, I have enough ego that I'd like to win, but more than that, I want to commit myself to a new America that can sur-
vive. And in order to survive, I think we need a discipline, a frugality, and an ethic of stewardship that requires that we live quite differently
than we are today. And to the extent that Kennedy, and hopefully even Carter pick that up, then I think my chances of survival are increased
as well as this whole nation.

MR. CLARK: Gas rationing, as you know, Governor Brown, remains a pretty controversial concept. The opponents say that it would re-
quire the creation of a huge government bureaucracy, that it couldn't be in full effect for a year, that it would contain gross Inequities.
Senator Kennedy and President Carter disagree. Kennedy is for gas rationing now. Carter is only for standby authority. What are your
reasons for going now to gas rationing?
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GOVERNOR BROWN: Real simple. Its the least bod alternative, but it provides an exact woy t reduce gsItconsumptir4 5- "i"

gasoline is far moe Inexact and you haveto d on economists' speculatin rotell you how muchthat will ac Ially reduce
But If we have rationing, we can precisely S we Will. only impot svn million barrels a day or 6.2, whatever we wont, end the it

up by coupon rationing and those who drive les than their coupons will allow can then sell their coupons on a white market. Anti +W

have to drive more will pay the additional penalty that the white market price would require. It's not pleasant, but it comes to terms wth the

reality that six percent of this world's population, namely America, is consuming about 30 percent of the non-re"ewable resource 001100.0

And that is an unsustainable level of consumption that we have to curtail in order to harmoniously live with other countries and othr Pples

on the planet.
MR. CLARK: Isn't there, Governor, an inconsistency in your strong feelings about reducing our dependence on Middle East oil and your

strong feelings against nuclear power. You get divided views on this, but I would have to say that most energy experts in this town, In

the capital city of Washington, agree that if we are going to subbtantiallv reduce our dependence on Middle East oil, we are going to

have to use nuclear power for at least the next 20 or 30 years.

GOVERNOR BROWN: I think that would be a very tragic choice. The existing nuclear power plants produce the equivalent of about a million

and a half barrels a day, assuming you could translate nuclear power into liquid fossil fuel, which you can't, or the equivalent. My problem

with nuclear power is profound. I think it is not only threatenting to the gene pool of the human race, but that it is highly irresponsible to turn

on electric can openers and hair dryers and leave a legacy of cancer and bankruptcy for the next thousand years. It just isn't right. And I think

the potential of terrorism to disable a nuclear plant and create a meltdown with a consequent irradiation of literally hundreds of thousands of

people is so great theat no leader ought to embark upon that path. And to avoid it will be costly, will be difficult, and will require a strategy of

conservation, cogeneration. the use of hydro.electric power, wind, coal, a number of other technologies. It will be very difficult to bring on

line, but we owe it to our children. As stewards of the future, we must take this course. I'm not saying it's the easy path. It's the path less

traveled by, but if we don't take it, I am convinced that we are going to turn Qver to the generations to succeed us a very dark legacy of lethal

cancer.
MR. CLARK: Let me ask would your strong feelings against the use of nuclear power for peaceful purposes affect your feelings as

president about the use of nuclear weapons or continuing to build a nuclear deterrent for use against the Soviet Union?

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, I am convinced that the central threat to our survival as a people is the fact that five hundred million people on

this planet are starving. And that as the sea of dispair and hunger and hopelessness rises and engulfs our little Island of affluence, the

legitimacy of our government will collapse. And I make that as my first goal, the elimination of world hunger. And for that reason, I can't sup-

)r port the building of even more nuclear warheads like the MX missle, two thousand nuclear warheads supported by both Kennedy and Carter.

It's not right. It's not going to protect us and it's going to lead either by miscalculation, by accident or by madness to a nuclear exchange that

r can annlhi!ate us. It doesn't make any sense. We have the power right now with our ICBM's, our strategic air commana, our submarines to

eliminate two-thirds of the Russian industry and 25 percent of their people even if they launched a surprise first attack. I think that's enough.

c, MR. CLARK: Well, would you, as president, with your very strong feelings about nuclear power, hesitate to use those nuclear weapons

as a deterrent if you had to?

c GOVERNOR BROWN: I will subscribe to the established policy of America which Is to threaten credibly a second strike on the Soviet Union as

the paramount means of preventing the first strike from the Russians. But I would certainly take as my goal the elimination and the reduction,

if that is not possible, of nuclear arms. And I support the comprehensive test ban treaty. I support Salt II. These are necessary elements. It

doesn't mean. that we trust the Russians. It doesn't mean that they are not aggresive and they're not dangerous, but we have the means

C, through satellite technology to agree that we ought to protect the human race from nuclear madness. And it is a very important issue that is

being obscured by Pakistan and other areas that while important don't have the same magnitude of importance that this nuclear question

holds for all of us.
MR. GEER: Let's talk about politics, Governor. On the eve of the Maine caucus and on the day of the Maine caucus some of your top ad-

visors were telling me and other reporters that this was it, this was the crunch. If you didn't do well in Maine, you'd have to drop out.You

were denying that, but you did better than I think almost anyone expected, perhaps even yourself. Now you're coming to New Hamp-

shire. What worked very well in Maine was the draft Issue, the nuclear issue. It does seem that Senator Kennedy is working very hard to

C preempt those. And I understand now you're having all kinds of problems keeping your staff together. You've had to cut off payments.

You're losing Larry Pryor, your press secretary.
" GOVERNOR BROWN: We're getting leaner.

MR. GEER: You're getting leaner?
GOVENOR BROWN: We're getting leaner and we're getting frugal which night be a metaphor of what this country has to do. I have money

problems in my campaign. America has money problems in its own right And l"m going to carry on if I have to walk, hitch-hike, ask the people

watching now to send contributions.l don't have a lot of money. That's true. But I have dedicated staff who are willing to work without pay.

People are bringing the food. We're staying in private homes. I think the issues of America are sufficiently important and that my alternative

to what I call the Kennedy-Carter wing of the Democratic Party is sufficiently important enough that I'm going to carry on right to the end

even if it has to be on a very modest basis.
MR GEER: Well, if you hitch-hike across the country throughout the entire campaign, Governor, you're not going to win. You've got to

catch on some where.

GOVERNOR BROWN: Well, I'm already winning because my ideas are being accepted. And within this business, not as ego projection, but to

try to build up America so that we can survive.
MR. GEER: The definition of winning and losing bewilders me more and more. I see that President Carter lost in Maine even though he

won. I see that Senator Kennedy won even though he lost. I see that you won even though you lost. How well are you going to do in New

Hampshire? Can you give us a percentage range?

GOVERNOR BROWN: No. I don't have a prediction, but, look, I'm a politician. I would like to win. But I know one can't win unless one's Ideas

are accepted. I see a new constituency building and I see a sense of responsibility with respect to the environment, with respect to controling

inflation and the fiscal excess of Washington, and those ar e ideas that I'm working on, running with, and asking people to support. How

many votes are going to come out of that no none knows. Four years ago I beat President Carter in five primaries. I would like to do that again.

but whether that will be next week or a month from now - I think the unpredicbility of 1980 is sufficient that I'm going to carry on as long as

I can and make the appeal to those who believe that I have something to sayf/Send me a contribution and keep it going and I think we'll sur-

prise you before the end of this campaign.
MR. GEER: Before we went on the air, Governor, you told me and not off the record, and I don't know whether you meant it - you said

you thought you'd get somewhere between 10 and 20 percent of the vote in New Hampshire. Did you mean that?

GOVERNOR BROWN: I think that's one prediction.
MR. GEER: It's your prediction.

GOVERNOR BROWN: It could be.
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BROWN'S INTERVIEW
From Page 1

were referred to the Brown cam-
paign offices here and in Boston.

"We've never had anything
quite like it before," a spokesman
for ABC said, "but then we've
never had anyone come on and
ask for funds before."

In his attack on deficit spend-
ing, Brown declared, "The Demo-
cratic Party has the historic mis-
sion to control inflation. This has
been the party that developed
many of the big spending pro-
grams, and now it should assume
the role of controlling what is
runaway inflation."

Brown noted that in the 17
years Kennedy has been in the
Senate, the federal budget has
been balanced only once. He noted
that unlike his two opponents he
supports a constitutional amend-
ment to require a balanced federal
budget. Brown pointed out that
the amendment is bottled up in

,the Senate Judiciary Committee,
which Kennedy heads.

"This Is the kind of excess that
I thipnk represents a morally irre-
sponsible fiscal management,"
Brown said. "While I hold Presi-
dent Carter responsible because he
is in charge, I can't get much
comfort from Senator Kennedy,
whose remedy Is to spend more
and more. We are printing money
way out of relationship to what we
are making and, unless we turn
this around, I have serious concern
about the viability of our form of

,pyovsnient."
B Drown told interviewers Steve

Ger and Bob Clark, "1 see my
,.aindlkay as a vehicle for people
*ho are sick and tired of bloated
I -reaucatic .structures whether
they are In government, business,
lab or social services."

Drown called for a freeze of
the salaries paid to the President
and. members of Congress until
iadin is below 5 percent an-
nually. "They cause Inflation,"

rMn amid, "and they should not
he 144wted for their abject fail-

...., who with Clark stru
OIe g Wowfl to stop talking
10* 04 be 6DWbe asked quws

jtd"That's marvel-

ous rhetorc, Governor, but how dQ

you freeze the salaries of Con-
gress? The president doesn't have"
that power."

"By law," Brown shot back.
"Inflation is politics, and politics is,
representing the views of the,. .,t

American people. If this nation is
ready to understand that we are
living in an age of excess, we can-,
control inflation."

Although Brown called for ,

presidential and congressional.
wage freeze, he shied away from",
applying such a freeze to the
estimated 4 million federal govern-
ment employees, a powerful politi:,.
cal voting bloc.

"That's a good idea, it requires'
some thought," Brown said after'
the show ended. But a few,
minutes later he told another in-
terviewer that such a freeze might %
cost the government its best peo-
pie. ,

Brown issued his strongest at-
tack yet against nuclear power,
when he told the nationwide "Is-'
sues and Answers" audience that
nuclear power plants are "threat- 
ening the gene pool of the human
race" and could "leave a legacy of
cancer" for the next thousand
years. He said such plants are
susceptible to terrorist attacks,
"that can lead to a meltdown and.
irradiation of literally hundreds of"
thousands of people."

Brown called for energy con-*
servatlon and for reliance on hy-;
droelectric, solar, wind and coal t
for the nation's power needs. "Im,
not saying the it's the easy path, ,

but if we don't take it I'm con-.,,
vinced that we are going to turn
over to generations that succeed'
us a very. dark legacy of cancer,"'
he said.

Despite his abhorrence of nu-
clear power for domestic energy,,
Brown said that as preoident he
would support established Ameri-
can defense policy of using nuCe' '

ar weapons as a leterrent against-'
An attack from the Soviet Union.m
'He added theal support the,
strateiC Arms LImttm. Treaty,
and nuclear teat baa treaties and, 
he said the w sould be paying
more, atetUM to preetn ,-
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